
Phyllis Beaulieu 

From: Gillespie, Teresa [Teresa.Gillespie@ca.debeersgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 12:06 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Pickard, Matthew; McKinlay, Todd
Subject: De Beers Licence 2BE-PCD0607 - Renewal and Amendment
Attachments: Remote_camp_questionnaire_combineddraft1.doc; CHA-Summary Map-Camps-V-2006.pdf; 

Main components of undertaking.doc; MSDS Diesel.pdf; MSDS Jet B.pdf; MSDS Propane.pdf; 
New Application NWB 2007 amendment.doc; NWB-appendices use for combined (2).doc; OP 
018 Abandonment r4 18July2006.doc; Planned Drill Holes (2).doc; PWI-Summary Map-
Camps+Caches-V-2005.pdf; rcd 070 Combined Plan final.doc; 
RCD_064_Combined_Spill_Contingency_Plan_rcd BL.doc
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Good afternoon Phyllis, 
  
I have attached the Application, Questionnaire and supporting documents for renewal and an amendment to the 
above Licence.  The only change is plans to drill on Cornwallis.  Aside from that, the other projects remain the 
same.  Translation of the project summary will follow.  The originals will be forwarded along with a cheque via 
Priority Post. 
  
If you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
  
Thanks, 
Teresa Gillespie 
Safety, Health and Environment Department 
De Beers Canada 
(416) 645-1710 ext 2315 
FAX (416) 421-6080 
teresa.gillespie@ca.debeersgroup.com 
  


